FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD

WASHINGTON

X-38u41
September 20, 1923.
SUBJECT: Notice of Withdrawal of membership.
Lesx Sir:
For your informstion, there is enclosed here-

with copy of s letter recently addressed to the Governor

of one of the Federal reserve banks, containing a ruling

by the Doard on the cquestion of whether the notice of
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withdrawal given by a state menber bank may remain effec-
tive for a month or two after the expiration of the re-
quired six months' period, in order that the state bank
member may have an opportunity of paying off its oblige-
tions to the Federal reserve bank before withdrawing
from the System.

Very truly yours,

(Enclosure)

" Walter L. Eddy
Executive Secretary.

TG ALL FEDERAL RESERVE AGENTS.

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis
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Dear Sir:-
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X~-384l-a

September 19, 1923.

Receipt is acknowledged of your letter of Sep-
tember 11 in which you request a ruling by the Federal Re-
sevrve Board on the question whether the notice of withdrawal
given by a State member bank msy remsin effective for a
month or two after the expirstion of the six months' period
in ovder that the bank may pay off certain obligstions to
the Federsl Reserve Dank before withdrawing from the System,

The Zoard is of the opinion that the notice re-
gquivred by Section 9 of the Federal Reserve Act to be given
by a State member bank before withdrewing from the Federsl
Reserve System, would -emsin in effsct ror a reasomsble time
after the expiration of the six months' period. The Federal
Reserve DJank has the right to esssume that the withdrawal
will be effected at the expiration of the six months! period
or within a rsssonsble tims theresfter. The quastion what
is a ressonsble time is not susceptible of any definite an-
swer; this nust depend upon the circumstances of sach partic-
ulaxr case, The notice of withdrawal, however, could not
legally remain effective indefinitely, as such en indefinite
e2xtension of the force of the notice would sexrve to nullify
the rejuirements of tie statute.

A State bank may, thersfore, if it so desires, re-
m3in o member of the Federa Reserve System for o month or
two after the expiration of the six months' period, for the
purpose of poying off its obligstions to the Fedeval Reserve
Benk, without prsjudicing its vight to surrender its Fade-al
reserve bank stock under the notice theretofore given,  The
actual withdrawal, however, cannot be delsyed indefiritely
but must teke place, if at all, within s ressonable time af-
ter the expiration of the six months' period.

ery truly yours,
(signed) D« R. Crissinger,
Governor.
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